
From: Trials
To: R. Parrish Freeman
Cc: Kyle E. Conklin; Michael Hawkins; Nicholas Stephens; Christopher Hoff; Andrew Dommer; IPR21828-0053IP1; IPR21828-0053IP2; IPR21828-0054IP1; IPR21828-0055IP1;

Kconklin-ptab@sternekessler.com; Mspecht-ptab@sternekessler.com; Spappas-ptab@sternekessler.com; Dblock-ptab@sternekessler.com; Eric Maschoff; David Call; John Gadd
Subject: RE: Request for Leave to File Motion for POPR Extension [MB-CLIENTFILES.FID495870]
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 2:58:02 PM
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Counsel,

The Board is in receipt of the parties’ request to extend the due dates for the preliminary responses for the nine matters identified
below.  While the Board considers this request, we now grant a one week extension for the preliminary response due this Friday, January
22, 2021 in IPR2020-01519.  Thus, the new deadline for Patent Owner to file its preliminary response in IPR2020-01519 is January 29,
2021.

Thank you,
Eric W. Hawthorne
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial and Appeal Board

From: R. Parrish Freeman <PFreeman@mabr.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 10:09 AM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Kyle E. Conklin <KCONKLIN@sternekessler.com>; Michael Hawkins <hawkins@fr.com>; Nicholas Stephens <nstephens@fr.com>; Christopher
Hoff <hoff@fr.com>; Andrew Dommer <Dommer@fr.com>; IPR21828-0053IP1 <IPR21828-0053IP1@fr.com>; IPR21828-0053IP2 <IPR21828-
0053IP2@fr.com>; IPR21828-0054IP1 <IPR21828-0054IP1@fr.com>; IPR21828-0055IP1 <IPR21828-0055IP1@fr.com>; Kconklin-
ptab@sternekessler.com; Mspecht-ptab@sternekessler.com; Spappas-ptab@sternekessler.com; Dblock-ptab@sternekessler.com; Eric Maschoff
<EMaschoff@mabr.com>; David Call <DCall@mabr.com>; John Gadd <JGadd@mabr.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Leave to File Motion for POPR Extension [MB-CLIENTFILES.FID495870]

Andrew,

Further to the email below, since BlackBerry and MobileIron are in agreement for a one-month extension across all
nine IPR matters pending between them, is it correct to assume the requested extensions will be granted? The first
preliminary response is presently due this Friday (1/22). Any information you can provide would be greatly
appreciated.

Thank you,

Parrish Freeman
Lead Counsel for MobileIron

R. Parrish Freeman
Shareholder
Maschoff Brennan
main (435) 252-1360 | direct (435) 575-1419
pfreeman@mabr.com | bio

From: R. Parrish Freeman 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 6:00 AM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Kyle E. Conklin <KCONKLIN@sternekessler.com>; Michael Hawkins <hawkins@fr.com>; Nicholas Stephens <nstephens@fr.com>; Christopher
Hoff <hoff@fr.com>; Andrew Dommer <Dommer@fr.com>; IPR21828-0053IP1 <IPR21828-0053IP1@fr.com>; IPR21828-0053IP2 <IPR21828-
0053IP2@fr.com>; IPR21828-0054IP1 <IPR21828-0054IP1@fr.com>; IPR21828-0055IP1 <IPR21828-0055IP1@fr.com>; Kconklin-
ptab@sternekessler.com; Mspecht-ptab@sternekessler.com; Spappas-ptab@sternekessler.com; Dblock-ptab@sternekessler.com; Eric Maschoff
<EMaschoff@mabr.com>; David Call <DCall@mabr.com>; John Gadd <JGadd@mabr.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Leave to File Motion for POPR Extension [MB-CLIENTFILES.FID495870]

Andrew,
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Maschoff Brennan





All counsel are available Thursday from 1-6pm Eastern and Friday 1:30-6pm. Counsel have also reached agreement
on the requested extension. The original request was for an extension of the POPR deadlines in five IPRs in which
Blackberry is the petitioner and MobileIron the patent owner. There are four more IPRs in which MobileIron is the
petitioner and Blackberry the patent owner. The agreement is for a one-month extension of the POPR deadlines in
all nine matters. The matters are listed below, along with the current POPR deadline and the agreed extended
deadline.

IPR No. Patent Petitioner
Patent
Owner

Notice
Mailed

Current
POPR

Deadline

Requested
POPR

Deadline
IPR2020-01519 9,426,120 Blackberry MobileIron 10/22/2020 1/22/2021 2/22/2021
IPR2020-01593 8,869,307 Blackberry MobileIron 10/28/2020 1/28/2021 3/1/2021
IPR2020-01594 8,869,307 Blackberry MobileIron 10/29/2020 1/29/2021 3/1/2021
IPR2020-01604 8,359,016 Blackberry MobileIron 10/29/2020 1/29/2021 3/1/2021
IPR2020-01634 10,038,598 Blackberry MobileIron 10/30/2020 2/1/2021 3/1/2021
IPR2020-01741 7,372,961 MobileIron Blackberry 11/24/2020 2/24/2021 3/24/2021
IPR2021-00126 9,282,099 MobileIron Blackberry 12/15/2020 3/15/2021 4/15/2021
IPR2021-00157 9,270,682 MobileIron Blackberry 12/9/2020 3/9/2021 4/9/2021
IPR2021-00162 8,442,489 MobileIron Blackberry 12/9/2020 3/9/2021 4/9/2021

Thank you,

Parrish Freeman
Lead Counsel for MobileIron

R. Parrish Freeman
Shareholder
Maschoff Brennan
main (435) 252-1360 | direct (435) 575-1419
pfreeman@mabr.com | bio

From: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV> 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 2:45 PM
To: Michael Hawkins <hawkins@fr.com>; Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Nicholas Stephens <nstephens@fr.com>; Christopher Hoff <hoff@fr.com>; Andrew Dommer <Dommer@fr.com>; R. Parrish Freeman
<PFreeman@mabr.com>; IPR21828-0053IP1 <IPR21828-0053IP1@fr.com>; IPR21828-0053IP2 <IPR21828-0053IP2@fr.com>; IPR21828-0054IP1
<IPR21828-0054IP1@fr.com>; IPR21828-0055IP1 <IPR21828-0055IP1@fr.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Leave to File Motion for POPR Extension [MB-CLIENTFILES.FID495870]

Counsel,

Please meet and confer and identify three mutually agreeable times for a conference call on or after next Wednesday (1/13).

Regards,

Andrew Kellogg,
Supervisory Paralegal
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
(571)272-7822

From: Michael Hawkins <hawkins@fr.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 8:25 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Nicholas Stephens <nstephens@fr.com>; Christopher Hoff <hoff@fr.com>; Andrew Dommer <Dommer@fr.com>; R. Parrish Freeman
<PFreeman@mabr.com>; IPR21828-0053IP1 <IPR21828-0053IP1@fr.com>; IPR21828-0053IP2 <IPR21828-0053IP2@fr.com>; IPR21828-0054IP1
<IPR21828-0054IP1@fr.com>; IPR21828-0055IP1 <IPR21828-0055IP1@fr.com>
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CAUTION: External Sender

Subject: RE: Request for Leave to File Motion for POPR Extension [MB-CLIENTFILES.FID495870]

RE: IPR2020-01519; IPR2020-01593; IPR2020-01594; and IPR2020-01634

Dear Board,

Petitioner BlackBerry Limited opposes Patent Owner’s request to the extent it would delay any projected date for a decision on institution or the
subsequent final written decision.

Michael Hawkins :: Principal :: Fish & Richardson P.C.
612 337 2569 direct :: hawkins@fr.com :: fr.com :: Bio

From: R. Parrish Freeman <PFreeman@mabr.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 12:52 PM
To: trials@uspto.gov
Cc: Kconklin-ptab@sternekessler.com; Mspecht-ptab@sternekessler.com; Spappas-ptab@sternekessler.com; Dblock-ptab@sternekessler.com;
Michael Hawkins <hawkins@fr.com>; Nicholas Stephens <nstephens@fr.com>; Christopher Hoff <hoff@fr.com>; Andrew Dommer
<Dommer@fr.com>
Subject: Request for Leave to File Motion for POPR Extension [MB-CLIENTFILES.FID495870]

[This email originated outside of F&R.]

Re: IPR2020-01519; IPR2020-01593; IPR2020-01594; IPR2020-01604; IPR2020-01634

To the Board:

MobileIron, Inc., Patent Owner in the five above-referenced IPR matters, requests leave to file in each a motion for an extension of the
deadline for filing its Patent Owner Preliminary Response. MobileIron was acquired by Ivanti, Inc. in a transaction that closed December
1, 2020. New counsel have filed powers of attorney and former counsel have filed motions to withdraw. Updated mandatory notices
have been filed.

MobileIron seeks to extend the POPR deadlines from the current deadlines of January 22, 28, and 29 to March 1, 2021. This would give
Patent Owner the full the full three-month statutory period from the December 1 date on which MobileIron was acquired by Ivanti, Inc.

Patent Owner’s counsel first contacted Petitioner’s counsel regarding the requested extension on December 21, 2020. Petitioner’s
counsel have responded but have not yet indicated whether Petitioner opposes the motion or plans to file a response.

Thank you,

Parrish Freeman
Lead Counsel for MobileIron, Inc.

R. Parrish Freeman
Shareholder

main (435) 252-1360 | direct (435) 575-1419
pfreeman@mabr.com | bio
www.mabr.com

****************************************************************************************************************************
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
****************************************************************************************************************************
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